CONTACT INFORMATION:




DHS
[bookmark: _GoBack]Services and Crisis- 608-847-2400
After Hours Crisis- 608-847-6161
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline- 1-800-273-8255
HOPE Text Line- 741741




ABUSE AND NEGLECT 
Adult Protective Services 
Report suspected abuse, neglect, or self-neglect of a disabled or elderly adult, by calling the Juneau County Department of Human Services. Callers may choose to be anonymous. Adult Protective Services provides intervention for victims of physical abuse, financial abuse, neglect and self-neglect. 

Department of Human Services
Juneau County Services Building
200 Hickory St
Mauston, WI 53948 

(608) 847-2400 option 4 
http://www.co.juneau.wi.gov/department-of-human-services.html

Disability Rights Wisconsin 
For complaints, questions and/or concerns regarding the care and rights of individuals in nursing homes, group homes, IRIS, Family Care and Partnership age 18-59. 
www.disabilityrightswi.org 
414-773-4646 or 1-800-928-8778 
TTY: 1-888-758-6049 

Division of Quality Assurance 
For reporting allegations of abuse or neglect by facility staff of nursing homes, assisted living facilities or health care providers. 
1-800-642-6552 
For Emergencies on weekends, nights, or holidays, call Juneau County Sheriff’s Department
(608) 847-5649 or dial 9-1-1
 
Family Center, Inc
For men, women, and children seeking safe shelter, legal advocacy, counseling, support groups, and treatment services related to domestic abuse.
500 25th St North
Wisconsin Rapids, WI 
(715) 421-1511

Hope House
For shelter available to victims of domestic abuse and their children. Services include 24 hour crisis line, emergency shelter, support group with childcare, legal advocacy, transportation, information, and referrals. Serves Adams, Columbia, Juneau, Marquette, and Sauk counties.
1-800-584-6790

Long Term Care Ombudsman 
For complaints, questions and/or concerns regarding the care and rights of individuals in nursing homes, group homes, IRIS, Family Care and Partnership age 60 and older. 
1-800-815-0015 

Passages
For shelter available to victims of domestic abuse. Services include 24 hour emergency shelter and crisis line plus support groups with childcare, information, and referrals. Located in Richland Center but serves Juneau County. 
(608) 647-6317
24 Hour Crisis Line: 1-800-236-HEAL (1-800-236-4325)



 
ADVOCACY/COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS 
AARP Wisconsin 
A nonprofit, nonpartisan membership organization that helps people 50+ have independence, choice and control in ways that are beneficial and affordable to them.
222 W. Washington Ave Suite 600
Madison, WI 53703
1-866-448-3611 
https://states.aarp.org/wisconsin/

Advocacy and Benefits Counseling (ABC) for Rural Health
ABC for Rural Health’s mission is to provide health care consumers with the information, advocacy tools, legal services, and expert support they need in order to obtain, maintain, and finance health care coverage and services.
100 Polk County Plaza
Balsam Lake WI 54801
715-485-8525
https://www.safetyweb.org/ABC-Rural-Health.html

Better Business Bureau (BBB)
A non-profit, non-governmental organization that aims to create an ethical, trustworthy marketplace—where buyers and sellers can trust each other.
10019 W Greenfield Ave
Milwaukee, WI 53214
(414) 847-6000
https://www.bbb.org/local-bbb/bbb-serving-wisconsin

Board for People with Developmental Disabilities 
101 E Wilson Street, Room 219 
Madison, WI 53703 
(608)-266-7826 
www.wi-bpdd.org 

 
Bureau of Aging and Disability Resources
1 W Wilson St #551,
P.O. Box 7851
Madison WI 53707 
(608) 266-2536 
www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/aging 
Coalition of Wisconsin Aging Groups, Inc. (CWAG) 
30 West Mifflin Street 
Madison, WI 53703 
(608)-224-0606
1-800-488-2596 
www.cwag.org 

Disability Rights Wisconsin 
Statewide resource for people with disabilities. 
6737 W. Washington Street, Suite 3230 
Milwaukee, WI 53214
414-773-4646
1-800-928-8778
www.disabilityrightswi.org 

Division of Quality Assurance
Home health agency; hospital; hospice; personal care agency; kidney dialysis center; assisted living; nursing home; facility for developmentally disabled; abuse, neglect or theft by a facility staff person; mental health or substance abuse treatment agency or provider; clinical laboratory.
P.O. Box 2969
Madison, WI 53701 
(608) 266-8481 
www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/dqa/sections.htm 
 

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
For individuals wishing to file a complaint of employment discrimination
Reuss Federal Plaza
310 W Wisconsin Ave Suite 500
Milwaukee, WI 53203-2292
1-800-669-4000
TTY: 1-800-669-6820
ASL Video Phone: (844) 234-5122

Fair Housing Council
Non-profit organization that operates a full service fair housing 
program. If you think you may have experienced 
discrimination in the housing market, please contact us. 
759 N Milwaukee St, Suite 500
Milwaukee WI 53202 
(414) 278-1240 
(877)-647-3247 
www.fairhousingwisconsin.com 

Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
To file complaints regarding telecommunications issues (tv, cable, phone, internet, radio) 
(888) 225-5322 
www.fcc.gov/consumers 

Federal Trade Commission
To file a consumer complaint regarding scams, identity theft, deceptive business practices, or to add your phone number to the National Do Not Call Registry. 
(877) 382-4357 
www.ftc.gov/ 
 

Housing Discrimination Hotline
HUD Milwaukee Field Office 
310 W Wisconsin, Suite. 950
Milwaukee WI 53203 
1-800-669-9777 
www.hud.gov 

IRS National Taxpayer Advocate Helpline 
Taxpayer advocates regarding tax problems. 
211 W Wisconsin Ave., Suite 1005
Milwaukee WI 53202 
(414) 231-2390 
1-877-777-4778 
www.irs.gov/advocate/local-taxpayer-advocate 

Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
Complaints and information
PO Box 7873 
Madison WI 53707 
1-800-236-8517 
www.oci.wi.gov
Wisconsin Aging Advocacy Network (WAAN)
A collaborative group of individuals and associations working with and for Wisconsin's older adults to shape public policy that improves the quality of life of older people throughout the state. WAAN educates both supporters and opponents, mobilizes allies on priority issues, and advocates positions utilizing the shared experience, knowledge, and constituencies of member organizations.
Janet Zander, Advocacy & Public Policy Coordinator
Office (715) 677-6723, 
Cell (608) 228-7253
 
Wisconsin Board on Aging and Long-Term Care 
Ombudsman Program 
1-800-815-0015 

Wisconsin Client Assistance Program (CAP) 
Helps persons with disabilities, receiving services from the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation (DVR), Independent Living Centers (ILC), with questions and/or complaints. 
2811 Agriculture Drive 
Madison, WI 53708 
1-800-362-1290
www.dwd.wisconsin.gov/dvr/cap.htm 

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Promote quality food, healthy plants and animals, sound use of land and water resources, and a fair marketplace
2811 Agriculture Dr.
P.O. Box 8911 Madison, WI 53708-8911
(608) 224-5012
TDD: (608) 224-5058
https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/Homepage.aspx

 
Caregiver Misconduct Registry 
www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/caregiver/misconduct.htm
The Wisconsin Caregiver Misconduct Registry is a record of the names of nurse aides and other noncredentialed caregivers with a substantiated finding of caregiver misconduct (abuse or neglect of a client or misappropriation of a client’s property). 

